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A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Letter

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Danis Kreimeier - Director
Library
REPORT BY: Danielle Clayton, Staff Services Analyst | - 253-4819
SUBJECT: Presentation of a Proclamation to Napa County Library on its Centennial Birthday
RECOMMENDATION

Presentation of a proclamation to Pam Kindig, Chair of the Napa County Library Commission, in recognition of the
Library system's centennial birthday.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On February 9, 1916 the Napa County Free Library was established by the Napa County Board of Supervisors in an
unanimous vote. Since its establishment, the library system has grown to consist of one library, three branches, a
virtual library, Literacy Center, LifeWorks Career Center, more than 150,000 circulating items, and over 100
educational and informational programs for children, teens, and adults each month.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.
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BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

On February 9, 1916 the Napa County Free Library was established by the Napa County Board of Supervisors. The
library system has grown to include a library, three branches and multiple programs. Locations include American
Canyon, Calistoga, Napa and Yountville.

For a century, the Library has transformed lives by enabling lifelong learning, supporting education, promoting
cultural enrichment, fostering literacy and engaging the community by offering quality programs for all ages.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
A . Library Centennial Proclamation

CEO Recommendation: Approve

Reviewed By: Karen Collins



